Nichola Meehan

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Monday 21 June 2021 13:43
To: Harry Molloy; Lucy Cradden

Cc: Nichola Meehan

Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector Project

Good Afternoon Harry,

Thank you for the response.
Regards,

Diarmuid Collins,

PCI Unit.

From: Harry Molloy <hmolloy@cru.ie>

Sent: Monday 21 June 2021 12:53

To: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Cc: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>; Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Re: Celtic Interconnector Project

Hi Diarmuid,

That statement is intended as advisory. in some cases the applicant has indicated that missing information
will be provided in the finalised application but this was not noted for start - end dates. We don't need this
info for the draft application but just to make it clear that it will be requried in the final version.

Kind Regards,
Harry

From: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Sent: 21 June 2021 12:47

To: Harry Molloy <hmolloy@cru.ie>

Ce: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>; Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan®@pleanala.ie>
Subject: FW: Celtic Interconnector Project

Harry
Could you respond to the PCI Unit {in CC) by the end of today regarding the email query below please?

Regards,
Lucy

From: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 21 June 2021 12:42

To: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Cc: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Celtic Interconnector Project
Importance: High




CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe,

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good Afternoon Lucy,

Thank you for the responses to the draft application file submitted by EirGrid. The
PCI Unit notes in the letter related to consent under Section 48 and 49 of the
Electricity Regulation Act 1999 (Reference number D/21/13570), that on page 2 it
is requested that information on intended start/end dates for the exercising of
consent be included. Please clarify if that statement is intended as advisory or if it
is intended to be a request that Missing Information under Article 10 of Regulation
347/2013 be sought under the process. Please respond by 5.30 p.m. today.

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit.

From: Lucy Cradden <Icradden@cru.ie>

Sent: Monday 21 June 2021 11:43

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Harry Molloy <hmolloy@cru.ie>; Roisin Cullinan <reullinan@cru.je>
Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector Project

Hi Nichola,

Please find attached the responses to the Draft Application for the Celtic Interconnector relating to the two consents
required from the CRU — Authorisation to Construct and Section 48-49 consents.

If you have any further queries, please don't hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards,
Lucy

From: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 24 May 2021 10:11

To: Lucy Cradden <|cradden@cru.ie>

Subject: FW: Celtic Interconnector Project

CAUTION: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.




Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hi Lucy,

Valerie Brennan from Eirgrid has been in contact to say that Roisin is on extended leave and may have not
received the attached letter and CD with the Draft Application File.

I can send a copy onto you or if there is someone else who | should sent it to can you please advise.
Many thanks

Nichola

From: Nichola Meehan

Sent: Tuesday 4 May 2021 15:11

To: Roisin Cullinan <rcullinan@cru.ie>
Subject: Celtic Interconnector Project

Dear Roisin,

Please find attached a copy of the letter issued to you today in relation to the Celtic interconnector Draft
Application File.

Please note that the last day for a response is 14" June, 2021.

Kind Regards
Nichola Meehan

PCI Unit
01-8737135

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety

1 sent this email at a time that suited me. I don't expect you to respond to my email outside of your working
hours

The information transmitted is private and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive
and/or privileged material. Any review, re transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. CRU accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
information.

CRU is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the material from any computer.

Diarmuid Collins

Senior Administrative Officer
Procurment internal Audit & PCI
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 Ve02

Teil: 01-8737256

Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.



Fégra Rdin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhéin don seolai. Ma bhfuair td an
rfomhphost seo tri earréid, déan teagmhdil le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faol deara led thoil; aon tuairimf nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltdra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe réite an Bhaird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an rliomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

Protecting the Public Interest in Water, Energy and Energy Safety

I sent this email at a time that suited me. I don't expect you to respond to my email outside of your working
hours

The information transmitted is private and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive
and/ot privileged material. Any review, re transmission, dissemination or other use of; or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persens or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. CRU accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this
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